## STATE OF WISCONSIN

## **Senate Journal**

## **Eighty-Second Regular Session**

THURSDAY, January 23, 1975.

10:00 A.M.

The senate met.

The senate was called to order by the president of the senate.

Prayer was offered by Father Paul Hoornstra of Grace Episcopal Church, Madison.

The roll was called and the following senators answered to their names:

Senators Bablitch, Berger, Bidwell, Chilsen, Cullen, Devitt, Dorman, Flynn, Frank, Goyke, Harnisch, Hollander, Keppler, Kleczka, Krueger, LaFave, Lorge, McKenna, Martin, Morrison, Murphy, Parys, Peloquin, Petri, Risser, Swan, Theno, Thompson and Whittow -- 29.

Absent -- None.

Absent with leave -- Senators Knowles and Knutson -- 2.

Upon motion of Senator Whittow the senate recessed until 5 minutes after the conclusion of the address to the joint convention.

10:05 A.M.

# IN ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS IN JOINT CONVENTION

The Lieutenant Governor in the chair.

The committee to await upon the Chief Justice appeared together with the Honorable Chief Justice who delievered his message to the Joint Convention.

10:15 A.M.

The senate reconvened.

#### **BILLS INTRODUCED**

Read first time and referred:

## Senate Bill 72

Relating to taxation of wild rivers preservation lands, and providing an appropriation.

By Senator Krueger cosponsored by Representative Kincaid. To committee on Natural Resources.

### Senate Bill 73

Relating to residency of school board officers and employes in cities of the 1st class.

By Senators Swan, Kleczka, Frank and Berger, cosponsored by Representatives Sicula and Pabst, by request of City of Milwaukee and the taxpayers of the City of Milwaukee.

To committee on Education.

#### Senate Bill 74

Relating to the use of flashing red warning lights on school busses transporting persons under 18 years of age.

By Senators Flynn, Parys, Berger, Kleczka, Frank, Martin, Swan and Thompson, cosponsored by Representatives Early, Soucie, O'Malley Menos and Murray.

To committee on Commerce.

#### Senate Bill 75

Relating to municipal boundary adjustments, creating a boundary review board in the department of local affairs and development, granting rule-making authority and making an appropriation.

By Senators Risser and Knowles, cosponsored by Representatives Otte and Molinaro, by request of League of Wisconsin Municipalities.

To committee on Governmental and Veterans' Affairs.

#### Senate Bill 76

Relating to granting hunting and fishing licenses on resident terms to nonresidents owning property assessed at value of \$5,000 or more.

By Senators Theno, Krueger and Murphy, cosponsored by Representatives Schricker, Matty, Donoghue, Byers, Gunderson and Shannon.

To committee on Natural Resources.

#### Senate Bill 77

Relating to deposits in the veterans trust fund and making an appropriation.

By Senators Theno, Murphy and Knutson, cosponsored by Representatives Matty, Byers, Donoghue, Porter, Gunderson, Schricker and Schmidt.

To joint committee on Finance.

## Senate Bill 78

Relating to the size of paper used in court actions.

By Senator Risser.

To committee on Judiciary and Consumer Affairs.

## Senate Bill 79

Relating to exemption from sales tax of enuresis alarms.

By Senator Risser, by request of Roland Sprecher.

To Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions.

## Senate Bill 80

Relating to deleting certain educational requirements for teaching certificates and curriculum requirements at the University of Wisconsin system and in high schools.

By Senator Risser.

To committee on Education.

## Senate Bill 81

Relating to the number of appraisers required for inventory of decedent's estate.

By Senator Risser.

To committee on Judiciary and Consumer Affairs.

## Senate Bill 82

Providing an appropriation for reconstruction of the Portage levee.

By Senator Bidwell, cosponsored by Representative Thompson.

To joint committee on Finance.

## MESSAGE FROM THE ASSEMBLY

By Everett E. Bolle, chief clerk.

Mr. President:

I am directed to inform you that the assembly has Concurred in:

Senate Bill 5

## LEAVE OF ABSENCE

By request of Senator Whittow, with unanimous consent, Senator Frank was granted a leave of absence for the balance of today and for Tuesday, January 28.

Upon motion of Senator Whittow the senate adjourned until 9:00 A.M. Friday, January 24.

10:58 A.M.